Purpose designed to influence the functioning of local, state, and child-serving systems, and to promote proactive changes that will improve access to, and the quality of, services for families and youth with complex behavioral health challenges, and the outcomes they experience.	partne and co collab and p challe behav childr	on through respectful erships, families, youth, systems ommunities will effectively orate to proactively influence, rovide leadership to address nges and barriers faced by the rioral health service system for en, youth, and families in ington State.	Vision To bring all necessary parties together to contribute to continuous improvement to children's behavioral	Ground Rules All FYSPRT attendees should have a chance to speak, express their own ideas and feelings freely, and pursue and finish out their thoughts Everyone has an equal opportunity to share their voice and view A variety of points of view are to be put forward and discussed during meetings All attendees should work to remain open-minded Stay true to the FYSPRT goals Participants can interpret topics openly and honestly All respectful feedback is welcomed	
Aganda Itams				Discussion 9 Notes	
Agenda Items		Discussion & Notes			
Welcome & Introductions		Tri-Lead Jill Mullhausen			
(15 minutes)		On entry to the meeting, please put your name, agency/group affiliation if you have one, and if you are a			
		1		lp with attendance gift card stipend for attendance.	
		1	-	les for the FYSPRT meeting. Encouraged everyone to sign in with their	
Daniel Daie Lee				ily or system partner. Jill led the group in an ice breaker.	
Meeting Minutes		System Tri-lead Jill Mulhausen Review of meeting minutes from May 12, 2022			
(5 minutes)		Motion made by: <u>Kaila Epperly</u>			
		Seconded by: My Thai			
		Did the vote carry? YES			
		Jill reviewed the meeting minutes from our May 2022 Regional Meeting. There were no changes or additions and the			
		meeting minutes were passed	•		
Juvenile Justice Presentation		Liz Lee DCYF Interim Probation Manager			
(20 minutes)		Liz presented information regarding youth services and programs that are offered in Benton and Franklin counties for			
()		youth involved in the juvenile	justice system. The	ere are two systems, civil and offender. Civil systems include At-Risk	
		Youth, Truancy and Guardian .	Ad Litem. At-Risk \	outh petitions can be accessed through a parent referral through	
		DCYF. The offender programs	include diversion, (community supervision and secure detention. There has been a law	
		change and warrants cannot b	be issues and youtl	h cannot be put into detention for truancy. All individuals who are	
		removed from the home due t	o abuse/neglect w	rill get a guardian ad litem or an attorney based on age and	
		circumstances. Statistics in the	e tri-cities indicate	that about 80% of first offenders that go through the diversion	
		program do not return to the p	program. Those yo	outh in community supervision have multiple programs available	
		including FFT, MST, i-ACT and	EET. EET is a new p	program that has been very successful and helps develop skills and	

	obtain employment. If a youth is charged as an adult but is under 18, they remain in a JRA facility and can be up until the age of 25. Youth will sometimes go to a treatment facility such as Echo Glen or Greenhill School (which will be closing), or group home such as Twin Rivers in Richland. Youth in JRA have access to school and the center is also a GED testing site. They are also a CATS school which could be used for youth expelled from school who also have JRA involvement. Referrals have been increasing after they went down during Covid. They are hoping to get a new building sometime in the near future.		
Question/Answer Session	Jill Mulhausen		
(10 minutes)	FYSPRT members Jill facilitated questions from the group regarding JRA programs and services.		
FYSPRT Survey Questions for WSCC (20 minutes)	As you know, WSCC/Statewide Family Network recently hosted the 2022 Children's Behavioral Health Summit, thank you to all who attended, we hope you had a relevant day with us! As announced at the Summit, we have designed a FYSPRT survey to help the Statewide Family Network, housed within WSCC, identify stronger ways we can support you in the amazing work you do. This survey is five questions and we ask that you present it and complete it at your May or June FYSPRT meeting and then return it to me by Friday, July 1. We will be compiling the results into an Infographic to present at our July 25 Statewide Family Network Meeting to be held from 12noon-2pm virtually. I am including the five questions below, as well as a link to the actual survey on Survey Monkey. You can complete it in whatever format works best for you as a team. We can provide technical support in a number of ways, including bringing a training to your region or hosting a virtual training, parent/caregiver attendance support to leadership opportunities (conferences, trainings, etc), and other ways you may need support. Thank you in advance for taking the time to answer our questions. See below: 1. How do you connect to your community?		
	 2. What success have you had in the past year? 3. What activities, events, and/or trainings do you have coming up? 4. What are your biggest barriers as a FYSPRT? 5. What support(s) would you like/or need from the Statewide Family Network (SFN)? 		

	Do you have any other comments or questions? Reviewed the questions that were asked for this survey. Convener submitted the responses for the survey after the		
	meeting.		
Roundtable Discussion	All members		
(20 minutes)	Due to time constraints, this discussion was more limited than usual. Meredith – 5K that supports the Recovery Coalition on September 17, Cameron can answer questions about that at an		
	upcoming meeting		
	Kaila – Hosted mental health webinar, lunch and learn, will be doing more in the future, Kaila did provide the video of the webinar in the chat		
Upcoming Event(s)	5K that supports the Recovery Coalition September 17th		
(5 minutes)			
Closing Announcements and Evaluation	Jill Mulhausen/Meredith Piehowski		
(5 minutes)	Your FYSPRT meeting evaluation is available at this link: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/JXZDYQ3		
	Or scan QR code below to access on your mobile device:		
	Please know your evaluations are an important part of improving FYSPRT, are included in FYSPRT reports to the State, and are much appreciated!		
	For all Youth and Family Partners, please put your contact info in the chat so I can reach out about gift cards for attendance		
	Encouraged participants to complete the survey and survey link was put into the chat.		
Regional FYSPRT meeting dates	July 14, 2022		
	August 11, 2022		
	September 8, 2022		
	Meeting ID: 376 123 4588		
	1-253-215-8782 or 3761234588#		

	Reviewed upcoming meeting date and time. Meeting adjourned.	
	https://us06web.zoom.us/j/3761234588	
State FYSPRT meeting dates	Next State Meeting Thursday July 28, 2022 from 3-5pm	
	Meetings will continue to be virtual at this time	